July 31, 1979

Mr N. Moore

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of International Programs
7735 0ld Georgetown Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Re: Export License Applications - TN Ref: 79-220/01 (TNP-292)
TN Ref: 79-221/01 (TNP-293)

Dear Mr. Moore:

Enclosed are two (2) Expcrt License Applications for your
handling on the following quantities:

73556.4 Kg U containing 1816.23 Kg U235,
enriched to a maximum of 3.15 percent U235

73556.4 Kg U containing 1816.23 Kg U235
enriched to a maximum of 3.15 percent U235

Please note that these quantities include the U.S.D.0.E. allow-
able tolerances on uranium and percent enrichment.

Thanking you in advance for your help and cooperation.

Sincerely,

;;({4?2;/4/?/\L“\~
Vicki Matson '

Assistant Mainager
Washington Operations
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Encl: Original E.U.S.
Letter dated 6/20/79
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